SCOTT UMBLE

Web Developer

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Kyle United States

PHONE

(717) 875-2971

EMAIL

scott@factionsupplements.com

LINKS

Portfolio

Linked In

<u>Upwork</u>

SKILLS

Frontend Web Development

Backend Web Development

Wordpress / Shopify

HOBBIES

Building Custom mechanical keyboards

PROFILE

Experienced, motivated, self-taught, full-stack web developer who has a passion for creating beautiful, responsive websites and web applications. The majority of the websites I have built use HTML, CSS, JavaScript / Jquery, PHP, JSON, Ajax and MySQL. I have also learned to create websites using Wordpress for clients who request it, along with studying SEO to learn how to get my websites pushed in front of as many eyes as possible.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Web Developer, Faction Supplements

Kyle

Sep 2018 — Present

- Create and maintain backend dashboards that allow us to create and fullfill orders, manage inventory, customers, users, etc.
- Create and maintain our e-commerce shop that sells directly to consumers
- · Build tools that streamline our shipping process
- · Managing our Bluehost server

All sites and tools built with HTML, CSS, Javascript / Jquery, PHP, and $\ensuremath{\mathsf{MYSQL}}$

Freelance Web Developer, YKI Productions

Kyle

Sep 2021 — Present

- Creating custom built informational / e-commerce or Wordpress websites
- · Adding and maintining wordpress plugins
- Building an e-commerce platform that allows multiple clients to get setup selling products easily

Game Programmer, Farsight Studios

Big Bear Lake

Jul 2014 — Jul 2018

- Worked on UI and gameplay elements for "The Pinball Arcade" using C++ and XML
- · Created UI systems for "Stern Pinball Arcade" using C++ and XML

 Facilitated the ports of our games to many different platforms using Java, C#, and C++

EDUCATION

Bachelor's of Game Programming, Devry Fort Washington University

Graduated in only 3 years, doing trimesters instead of taking summers off.

Was one of three candidates to get the presidential scholarship

Created multiple apps and games in my free time

COURSES

Learn React.js from scratch!, Udemy

Jan 2023 — Present

REFERENCES

References available upon request